pennsylvania

oVl
ri! DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

PROTECTION

March 24, 2017

Mr. Rengarajan Ramesh

Elcon Recycling Services, LLC
11 Leparc Drive,

Princeton, PA 08550

Re:  Elcon Recycling Services, LLC -Hazardous waste treatment facility at KIPC
Application No, PAR000544486
APS TD No0.872052, AUTH ID No. 1075413
FFalls Township
Bucks County

Dear Mr. Ramesh:

Regarding your recently submitted Pari B permit application for hazardous waste TSD facility
under RCRA, received on March 1, 2017, for a proposed commercial hazardous waste treatment
facility at KIPC, 100 Dean Sievers Place, Morrisville, Falls Township, Bucks County PA, please
note the following regarding PERMIT COORDINATION.

Permit applications are sent to other regulatory programs within the Department of
Environmental Protection (Department) to determine if other permits are required for the
activity being proposed. The activity you are proposing will require permits or prior approval
from the following program(s):

'PROGRAM/CONCERNS CONTACT NUMBER
Clean Water/537. Planning Ms. Kelly Boettlin 484.250.5184
Air Quality Ms. Xiaoyin Sun 484.250.5072
Clean Water/Sewage Permit Mr. James Roth 484.250.5169
102 Watershed
Management/Stormwater NPDES Ms. Ana Damerau 484.250.5159

Please contact the above regarding their concern(s).

Your project has been assigned APS ID No. §72052. PLEASE REFERENCE THIS NUMBER
IN ALL FUTURE CORRESPONDENCE AND SUBMISSIONS TO THE DEPARTMENT ON
THIS PROJECT.
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For additional questions about your application, please contact Mr. Vince Ou at 484.250.5734,
and refer to the above application number.

Sincerely,

o

Sachin Shankar, P.E. —_—
Assistant Regional Director

cc: Falls Township
Bucks County Health Department
Ms. Fitzpatrick — IES Engineers -
Mr. Ou
Mr. Bower
Ms. Boettlin
Ms. Sun
Mr. Roth
Ms. Damerau
Ms. Cain
Ms. Lashley
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